
Date : 7/9/2020 1:36:22 PM
From : "Bradley Furuya" 
To : "Khalatian, Edgar" 
Cc : "Mnayan, Arteen" 
Subject : Re: FW: 6450 Sunset - EIR Deposit Fee [MB-AME.FID2618568]
﻿
Confirming receipt.  Thank you, Edgar.

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

On Thu, Jul 9, 2020 at 12:40 PM Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com> wrote:

 

 

Edgar Khalatian
Partner
Mayer Brown LLP
350 South Grand Avenue, 25th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071-1503 United States of America
213-229-9548
ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider printing it
double-sided.

 

From: Freddy Lopez <freddy.lopez@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2020 11:42 AM
To: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>
Cc: Anna Vidal <anna.vidal@lacity.org>; Anacany Hurtado <anacany.hurtado@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: 6450 Sunset - EIR Deposit Fee [MB-AME.FID2618568]

 

**EXTERNAL SENDER**

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3642
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mailto:freddy.lopez@lacity.org
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http://planning4la.org/
https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UChl2PmRhAzUf158o0vZjnHw/videos
https://www.linkedin.com/company/los-angeles-department-of-city-planning
http://bit.ly/DCPEmail


 

Edgar, 

 

Here is the confirmation of the payment. Thank you!

 

On Thu, Jul 9, 2020 at 11:10 AM Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com> wrote:

DTLA

 

Edgar Khalatian
Partner
Mayer Brown LLP
350 South Grand Avenue, 25th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071-1503 United States of America
213-229-9548
ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider printing
it double-sided.

 

From: Freddy Lopez <freddy.lopez@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2020 10:59 AM
To: Anna Vidal <anna.vidal@lacity.org>; Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>
Cc: Anacany Hurtado <anacany.hurtado@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: 6450 Sunset - EIR Deposit Fee [MB-AME.FID2618568]

 

**EXTERNAL SENDER**

 

Edgar,  

 

 

Where was this check dropped off? Valley or DTLA? Please let me know as soon as
possible. Thank you!
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On Wed, Jul 8, 2020 at 3:55 PM Anna Vidal <anna.vidal@lacity.org> wrote:

Freddy, 

 

I cannot find the receipt for this one. Could you check? It was cashed on May
19, 2020. 

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>
Date: Mon, Jul 6, 2020 at 2:15 PM
Subject: RE: 6450 Sunset - EIR Deposit Fee [MB-AME.FID2618568]
To: Anna Vidal <anna.vidal@lacity.org>
Cc: Anacany Hurtado <anacany.hurtado@lacity.org>, Bradley Furuya (DCP)
<bradley.furuya@lacity.org>

 

Hi Anna,

 

Hope all is well.  Attached is the EIR deposit invoice that you provided to me.  Attached are
screenshots of the deposited check (front and back).  Do you have a receipt?  Bradley has
requested it.  Thanks.

 

Anna M. Vidal

City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning
201 N. Figueroa St., 4th floor 

Los Angeles, CA. 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 482-7079 | F: (213) 482-0443

RDO 2nd Fridays. Holidays: July 3
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

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider
printing it double-sided.

 

From: Anna Vidal <anna.vidal@lacity.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 11:44 AM
To: Chan, Jeremy B. <JeremyChan@mayerbrown.com>
Cc: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>; Anacany Hurtado
<anacany.hurtado@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: 6450 Sunset - EIR Deposit Fee [MB-AME.FID2618568]

 

**EXTERNAL SENDER**

 

Jeremy, 

 

Attached is the invoice for initial deposit for the EIR. 

 

Thank you. 

Anna M. Vidal

City Planner
Los Angeles City Planning
201 N. Figueroa St., 4th floor 

Los Angeles, CA. 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 482-7079 | F: (213) 482-0443

RDO 2nd Fridays. Holidays: May 25
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On Fri, Apr 24, 2020 at 12:28 PM Anacany Hurtado <anacany.hurtado@lacity.org>
wrote:

Hi Jeremy, 

 

Anna Vidal will be handling this. Today is her day off but I have CC'd her to this
email.

 

If you have any further questions please let me know. 

 

 

 

On Fri, Apr 24, 2020 at 11:18 AM Chan, Jeremy B.
<JeremyChan@mayerbrown.com> wrote:

Hello Anacany,

 

Thanks for your help.  Attached is the email correspondence with Luci authorizing the EIR
deposit for the 6450 Sunset Boulevard project.  Please prepare an invoice for us so we can
prepare the payment.

 

Thanks again. 

Anacany Hurtado

Planning Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning
201 N. Figueroa St., 4th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 482-7085
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The Mayer Brown land use team will be working remotely for the foreseeable future and we
are well-equipped to continue to be of service. 

 

I may be reached via email or by phone at (213) 705-4145 during normal business hours. 

                                                                       
Jeremy Chan
Mayer Brown LLP
213 229-5166

jchan@mayerbrown.com

350 South Grand Avenue, 25th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071-1503

 

__________________________________________________________________________
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. 

Mayer Brown is a global services provider comprising an association of legal practices
that are separate entities, including Mayer Brown LLP (Illinois, USA), Mayer Brown
International LLP (England), Mayer Brown (a Hong Kong partnership) and Tauil & Chequer
Advogados (a Brazilian partnership). 

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.

 

-- 

Freddy Lopez

Metro Development Services Center
Los Angeles City Planning
201 N. Figueroa St., 4th Floor

Los Angeles, CA. 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 482-0357 | freddy.lopez@lacity.org
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
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